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Response to matters raised in the submission to the Commission by Glencore Grain Pty Ltd. dated 
5 May 2010 

We wish to rebut a number of assertions contained in the abovementioned submission that are 
both incorrect and misleading. 

1 – Glencore Grain claim (pp12) that they were “…effectively eliminated from participating in the 
2009‐2010 harvest accumulation for shipping wheat of (sic) the east coast in any way shape or form 
because we did not agree to the Port Terminal Services Agreement proposed by GrainCorp…” 

This statement is not correct and completely misrepresents the obligations placed upon GrainCorp 
to provide port elevator services to wheat exporters. 

Under the regulatory arrangements in place at the time, GrainCorp had an obligation to provide 
Glencore Grain port elevator services under the same terms and conditions offered to other 
parties.  

GrainCorp had no power to withhold the provision of port elevator services from any accredited 
wheat exporter.  

Had GrainCorp done so, we would have been in breach of both our obligations under the Wheat 
Export Marketing Act 2008 (Access Test) and the provisional access Undertaking in place at the 
time. 

The claim made by Glencore Grain in this instance should be completely discounted. 

2 – Glencore Grain claim (pp12) “…GrainCorp refused to negotiate with us in any form until we 
initiated the dispute resolution provisions of the access undertaking, after which GrainCorp 
immediately negotiated a realistic agreement with us.” 

This statement is incorrect and misrepresents the manner in which negotiations over the access 
Undertaking, Port Terminal Services Agreement and Port Terminal Services Protocols were 
conducted. 

At no time did GrainCorp ‘refuse’ to negotiate with Glencore Grain. A significant number of 
conversations, and a significant exchange of correspondence, took place between GrainCorp and 
Glencore Grain prior to the finalisation of the (now signed) service agreement.  

The discussions with Glencore Grain were held simultaneously with a number of other parties, all of 
whom subsequently signed a services agreement for two years. The Undertaking provides for the 
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access seeker to receive the retrospective benefit of any pricing or contract terms negotiated with 
any other party to the Undertaking. In this manner, all access seekers are treaded equitably. 

The claim made by Glencore Grain in this instance is incorrect and should be completely 
discounted. 

3 – Glencore Grain, in citing the need to have GrainCorp port elevators ‘declared’ by the National 
Competition Council (NCC) (pp12), is significantly misrepresenting the matters under negotiation at 
that time.  

It is quite disingenuous of Glencore Grain to claim that the matters under negotiation related to 
‘access’, and thus required the presence of an Undertaking regulated by the ACCC, or the possible 
intervention of the NCC, when they actually related to matters not covered by the Undertaking. 

The matters did not relate to access to port elevators, but to the prices charged for particular 
services and the insistence by Glencore Grain that a ‘dispatch – demurrage’ clause be inserted into 
the service provision contract.  

This is a not a matter of access port elevator services, but one that relates to the management of 
commercial risk associated with exporting grain in bulk. 

It is also important to note that, at the time referred to in their submission, Glencore Grain 
executed bulk wheat exports from Western Australia and South Australia, under the same access 
Undertaking conditions as those offered by GrainCorp.  

The conditions for provision of port elevator services imposed by CBH and Viterra at that time did 
not include the sorts of provisions Glencore Grain were seeking from GrainCorp as part of the 
negotiation process referred to in their submission. 

The claims made by Glencore Grain in these instances are a gross misrepresentation and should be 
completely discounted. 

 

We are disappointed that parties such as Glencore Grain, and other members of the Australian 
Grain Exporters Association, continue to use the examination of wheat export regulation as a tool 
for proposing regulation that provides, or will provide, these companies with a commercial 
advantage. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

[Sgd] Nigel Hart 

General Manager ‐ Ports 
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GrainCorp Operations Limited – Port Terminal Services Protocol

Please find attached advice provided to the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission
(ACCC) relating to the following

1. Consultation with interested parties As required by clause 9.3.(a)(iii) of the GrainCorp port
terminal access Undertaking, and

2. The published port terminal protocols that resulted from negotiations with customers.

The cover letter to the ACCC provides details of the process of consultation relating to the port
terminal protocols, and the results of that consultation.

Of note is the fact that only one party, CBH Grain Pty Ltd, proposed changes to the Port Protocols.
The changes are detailed in the attached correspondence.

We have taken the opportunity of providing you this information as it supports, with tangible
evidence, the statements made by GrainCorp in evidence and in submission to the Commission.

Should you require any clarification of the attached correspondence, please feel free to contact us
at any time.

Yours sincerely

[Sgd] Nigel Hart

General Manager Ports










































































